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STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION 
750 E. King Street 

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4768 
Phone: (775) 684-1880 I Fax: (775) 684-1888 

Website: www.fleetservices.nv.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

June 24, 2021 

TO: All Agencies 

FROM: Robbie Burgess, Administrator 
Fleet Services Division 

SUBJECT: Fleet Services 2021-2023 Rate Schedule 

Please be advised of the legislatively approved rates for the Fleet Services Division for the 2021-
2023 biennium: 

Departmenf 9f Adllliriisfratfon - Fleet Services Divisiori 
 · Z021-2023 Biennium Rate Schedule
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· Perl\fonth
.•  Per'Day 

. .  . . 

. PerMile

Monthly Rate Monthly Rate Daily Rate Daily Rate Mileage Rate Mileage Rate 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 1 Year 2

FY22 FY23 FY22 FY23 FY22 FY23

Compact $187.00 $187.00 $37.34 $37.34 $0.19 $0.19

Intermediate $205.00 $205.00 $38.84 $38.84 $0.20 $0.20

Premium $289.Q(l $289.00 $41.38 $4 l.:\R $0.21 $0.21

Specialty $346.00 $346.00 $43.32 $43.32 $0.22 $0.22

Law $334.00 $334.00 NIA NIA $0.2] $0.21 

Enforcement 


